

YOU!

are responsible for complying with the law. Location, Ownership and detail must be correct, complete and legible.



READ!

Separate application required for every building. Plans must be filed with this application.

Application for Permit for Alterations, etc.

To the INSPECTOR OF BUILDINGS: Portland, Me., March 3, 1925

Description of Present Bldg.

The undersigned applies for a permit to alter the following described building: Location 36 Portland Street Ward 4 in fire-limits? no Name of Owner or Lessee, John F Harrigan Address 13 Pearl Street Contractor, Peter Naylor Address 259 Oxford St Material of Building is brick Style of Roof, pitch Material of Roofing, asphalt Size of Building is feet long; feet wide. No. of Stories, Cellar Wall is constructed of is inches wide on bottom and batters to inches on top Underpinning is is inches thick; is feet in height Height of Building Wall, if Brick; 1st, 2d, 3d, 4th, 5th, What was Building last used for? dwelling No. of Families? 1 What will Building now be used for? store & dwelling 1 family

Detail of Proposed Work

Cut in door to cellar, cellar to be used for a store all to comply with the building ordinance Estimated Cost \$ 500.

If Extended On Any Side

Size of Extension, No. of feet long; No. of feet wide; No. of feet high above sidewalk; No. of Stories high; Style of Roof; Material of Roofing; Of what material will the Extension be built; Foundation; If of Brick, what will be the thickness of External Walls; inches; and Party Walls; inches. How will the extension be occupied; How connected with Main Building?

When Moved, Raised or Built Upon

No. of Stories in height when Moved, Raised, or Built upon; Proposed Foundations; No. of feet high from level of ground to highest part of Roof to be; How many feet will the External Walls be increased in height; Party Walls

If Any Portion of the External or Party Walls Are Removed

Will an opening be made in the Party or External Walls; in Story; Size of the opening; How protected; How will the remaining portion of the wall be supported?

Signature of Owner or Authorized Representative: Edward Harrigan Address

PERMIT MUST BE OBTAINED BEFORE BEGINNING WORK



Permit No. 0064
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

Class of Building or Type of Structure Second Class

Portland, Maine, January 21, 1937

To the INSPECTOR OF BUILDINGS, PORTLAND, ME.

The undersigned hereby applies for a permit to ~~erect~~ alter ~~install~~ the following building structure equipment in accordance with the Laws of the State of Maine, the Building Code of the City of Portland, plans and specifications, if any, submitted herewith and the following specifications:

Location 22 Alder Street Ward 4 Within Fire Limits? yes Dist. No. 1
 Owner's or Lessee's name and address Maine Loan & Building Assoc. 88 Exchange St. Telephone _____
 Contractor's name and address Howard H. Small, Edwin St. So. Portland Telephone 4-1709
 Architect's name and address _____
 Proposed use of building dwelling house No. families 2
 Other buildings on same lot _____
 Plans filed as part of this application? no No. of sheets _____
 Estimated cost \$ 20. Fee \$.25

Description of Present Building to be Altered

Material brick No. stories 2 Heat stove Style of roof _____ Roofing _____
 Last use dwelling house No. families 2

General Description of New Work

To extend front chimney from first floor to basement level.

It is understood that this permit does not include installation of heating apparatus which is to be taken out separately by and in the name of the heating contractor.

Details of New Work

Height average grade to top of plate _____
 Size, front _____ depth _____ No. stories _____ Height average grade to highest point of roof _____
 To be erected on solid or filled land? _____ earth or rock? _____
 Material of foundation concrete Thickness, top _____ bottom _____
 Material of underpinning _____ Height _____ Thickness _____
 Kind of Roof _____ Rise per foot _____ Roof covering _____
 No. of chimneys 1 Material of chimneys brick of lining tile
 Kind of heat _____ Type of fuel _____ Is gas fitting involved? _____
 Corner posts _____ Sills _____ Girt or ledger board? _____ Size _____
 Material columns under girders _____ Size _____ Max. on centers _____
 Studs (outside walls and carrying partitions) 2x4-16" O. C. Girders 6x8 or larger. Bridging in every floor and flat roof span over 8 feet. Sills and corner posts all one piece in cross section.
 Joists and rafters: 1st floor _____, 2nd _____, 3rd _____, roof _____
 On centers: 1st floor _____, 2nd _____, 3rd _____, roof _____
 Maximum span: 1st floor _____, 2nd _____, 3rd _____, roof _____
 If one story building with masonry walls, thickness of walls? _____ height? _____

If a Garage

No. cars now accommodated on same lot? _____, to be accommodated _____
 Total number commercial cars to be accommodated _____
 Will automobile repairing be done other than minor repairs to cars habitually stored in the proposed building? _____

Miscellaneous

Will above work require removal or disturbing of any shade tree on a public street? no
 Will there be in charge of the above work a person competent to see that the State and City requirements pertaining thereto are observed? yes
 Signature of owner Howard H. Small
 Maine Loan & Building Assoc.

INSPECTION COPY

76-213

Installers of Air Conditioning:

The Number and size of metal ducts necessary for the type of heating and ventilating system, generally known as "air conditioning" is bringing up a real problem with relation to cutting timbers and other supporting members in buildings to make way for these ducts.

The Building Code undertakes to regulate the cutting and weakening of structural parts of a building, and such cutting and weakening beyond the limits imposed by the Code cannot be tolerated. BEFORE timbers or supporting members are cut, whether they are in new or existing buildings, it will be best for you to refer the situation with full particulars to this department. As between the structural safety of a building and the installation of any particular type of equipment in a building, we consider the former to be by far of the greatest importance. However, desired equipment may be installed without

IF HEATER, POWER BOILER OR COOKING DEVICE

Is heater or source of heat to be in cellar? yes If not, which story _____ Kind of Fuel coal
Material of supports of heater or equipment (concrete floor or what kind) concrete
Minimum distance to wood or combustible material, from top of boiler or casing top of furnace, 18"
from top of smoke-pipe 2 1/2', from front of heater over 4' from sides or back of heater over 3'
Size of chimney flue 8x8 Other connections to same flue stove

IF OIL BURNER

Name and type of burner _____ Labeled and approved by Underwriters' Laboratories? _____
Will operator be always in attendance? _____ Type of oil feed (gravity or pressure) _____
Location oil storage _____ No. and capacity of tanks _____
Will all tanks be more than seven feet from any flame? _____ How many tanks fireproofed? _____

Amount of fee enclosed? 1.00 (\$1.00 for one heater, etc., 50 cents additional for each additional heater, etc., in same building at same time.)

Signature of contractor John D. Jussone

INSPECTION COPY

8657B



(3) LIMITED BUSINESS ZONE
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

Class of Building or Type of Structure _____

Permit No. _____

1938

To the INSPECTOR OF BUILDINGS, PORTLAND, ME.

Portland, Maine, September 23, 1938

The undersigned hereby applies for a permit to ~~erect~~ alter ~~build~~ the following building ~~structure~~ in accordance with the Laws of the State of Maine, the Building Code of the City of Portland, plans and specifications, if any, submitted herewith and the following specifications:

Location 22 Alder Street Within Fire Limits? yes Dist. No. 1

Owner's or Lessee's name and address Maine Loan & Building Assoc. 445 Congress St Telephone _____

Contractor's name and address Howard H. Small, 33 Brayle Street Telephone no

Architect _____ Plans filed no No. of sheets _____

Proposed use of building dwelling house No. families 2

Other buildings on same lot none

Estimated cost \$ 50. Fee \$.50

Description of Present Building to be Altered

Material brick No. stories 2 Heat _____ Style of roof _____ Roofing _____

Last use dwelling house No. families 2

General Description of New Work

To remove stairway, second to third floor, and provide scuttle to attic
To remove 4' non-bearing partition around former stairway on second floor to use this space for new bath room, cutting in new window in rear wall at least three square feet in area for ventilation of same

It is understood that this permit does not include installation of heating apparatus which is to be taken out separately by and in the name of the heating contractor.

Details of New Work

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE
REQUIREMENTS

Size, front _____ depth _____ No. stories _____ Height average grade to top of plate _____

To be erected on solid or filled land? _____ earth or rock? _____

Material of foundation _____ Thickness, top _____ bottom _____ cellar _____

Material of underpinning _____ Height _____ Thickness _____

Kind of Roof _____ Rise per foot _____ Roof covering _____

No. of chimneys _____ Material of chimneys _____ of lining _____

Kind of heat _____ Type of fuel _____ Is gas fitting involved? _____

Framing Lumber—Kind _____ Dressed or Full Size? _____

Corner posts _____ Sills _____ Girt or ledger board? _____ Size _____

Material columns under girders _____ Size _____ Max. on centers _____

Studs (outside walls and carrying partitions) 2x4-16" O. C. Girders 6x8 or larger. Bridging in every floor and that roof span over 8 feet. Sills and corner posts all one piece in cross section.

Joists and rafters: 1st floor _____, 2nd _____, 3rd _____, roof _____

On centers: 1st floor _____, 2nd _____, 3rd _____, roof _____

Maximum span: 1st floor _____, 2nd _____, 3rd _____, roof _____

If one story building with masonry walls, thickness of walls? _____ height? _____

If a Garage

No. cars now accommodated on same lot _____ to be accommodated _____

Total number commercial cars to be accommodated _____

Will automobile repairing be done other than minor repairs to cars habitually stored in the proposed building? _____

Miscellaneous

Will above work require removal or disturbing of any shade tree on a public street? no

Will there be in charge of the above _____ a person competent to see that the State and City requirements pertaining thereto are observed? yes

INSPECTION CO.'Y

Signature of owner by Howard H. Small

Maine Loan & Building Association

510



FILL IN AND SIGN WITH INK

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT FOR HEATING, COOKING OR POWER EQUIPMENT

20015
AUG 14 1947

Portland, Maine, 7-29-47

To the INSPECTOR OF BUILDINGS, PORTLAND, MAINE

The undersigned hereby applies for a permit to install the following heating, cooking or power equipment in accordance with the Laws of Maine, the Building Code of the City of Portland, and the following specifications:

Location 34 Portland St Use of Building Store No. Stories 2 New Building Existing
Name and address of owner of appliance P.B. Chick & Sons 34 Portland, St
Installer's name and address Portland Gas L. Co. 5 Temple St Telephone 2-8321

General Description of Work

To install Gas Fired Forced warm air furnace
" " " " Space Heater

IF HEATER, OR POWER BOILER

Location of appliance or source of heat Gas Fired Heater 1st floor - other 2nd floor Type of floor beneath appliance Wood
If wood, how protected? 1.5" from floor by legs Kind of fuel gas
Minimum distance to wood or combustible material, from top of appliance or casing top of furnace 3 ft
From top of smoke pipe 18" From front of appliance 6" From sides or back of appliance 2 ft
Size of chimney flue 12"x12" Other connections to same flue none
If gas fired, how vented? To Chimney Rated maximum demand per hour

IF OIL BURNER

Permit Issued with Letter

Name and type of burner Labelled by underwriter's laboratories?
Will operator be always in attendance? Does oil supply line feed from top or bottom of tank?
Type of floor beneath burner
Location of oil storage Number and capacity of tanks
If two 275-gallon tanks, will three-way valve be provided?
Will all tanks be more than five feet from any flame? How many tanks fire proofed?
Total capacity of any existing storage tanks for furnace burners

IF COOKING APPLIANCE

Location of appliance Kind of fuel Type of floor beneath appliance
If wood, how protected?
Minimum distance to wood or combustible material from top of appliance
From front of appliance From sides and back From top of smokepipe
Size of chimney flue Other connections to same flue
Is hood to be provided? If so, how vented?
If gas fired, how vented? Rated maximum demand per hour

MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT OR SPECIAL INFORMATION

Both Heaters equipped with Auto Safety Controls
Vent for Space Heater to go thru 2 walls with Gas Co. Specification

Amount of fee enclosed? 1.50 (\$1.00 for one heater, etc., 50 cents additional for each additional heater, etc., in same building at same time.)

APPROVED:

Will there be in charge of the above work a person competent to see that the State and City requirements pertaining thereto are observed? Yes

APPLICANT'S COPY

Signature of Installer

Portland Gas L. Co.
By - George W. Sullivan



(B) LIMITED BUSINESS ZONE
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

Class of Building or Type of Structure: Second Class

Portland, Maine, May 1, 1947

PERMIT # 316
01125
MAY 24 1947

To the INSPECTOR OF BUILDINGS, PORTLAND, MAINE *New plans 5/19/47*

The undersigned hereby applies for a permit to erect alter ~~rebuild~~ ~~rebuild~~ install the following building structure equipment in accordance with the Laws of the State of Maine, the Building Code and Zoning Ordinance of the City of Portland, plans and specifications, if any, submitted herewith and the following specifications:

Location *34 Portland St* Within Fire Limits? yes Dist. No. *1B*
corner Portland St.
Owner's name and address *38 Minnie Chick, Pembroke St.* Telephone
Lessee's name and address Telephone
Contractor's name and address *William DiSanto, 79 Jordan Street* Telephone *2-9518*
Architect *Albert Farrington, 178 Dartmouth St.* Plans yes No of sheets *5*
Proposed use of building *Retail Store (automobile accessory)* No. families
Last use *Dwelling* No. families *2*
Material *brick* No. stories *2 1/2* Heat Style of pitch Roofing
Other buildings on same lot
Estimated cost \$ *3500.* Fee \$ *4.50*

General Description of New Work

To Change Use of building from 2 family ~~dwelling~~ dwelling to mercantile use, with alterations as per plans. Second floor to be used for storage.

Permit Issued with Letter

It is understood that this permit does not include installation of heating apparatus which is to be taken out separately by and in the name of the heating contractor.

Details of New Work

Is any plumbing involved in this work? Is any electrical work involved in this work?
Height average grade to top of plate Height average grade to highest point of roof
Size, front depth No. stories solid or filled land? earth or rock?
Material of foundation Thickness, top bottom cellar
Material of underpinning Height Thickness
Kind of roof Rise per foot Roof covering
No. of chimneys Material of chimneys of lining Kind of heat fuel
Framing lumber—Kind Dressed or full size?
Corner posts Sills Girt or ledger board? Size
Girders Size Columns under girders Size Max. on centers
Joists (outside walls and carrying partitions) 2x4-16" O. C. Bridging in every floor and flat roof span over 8 feet.
Joists and rafters: 1st floor, 2nd, 3rd, roof
On centers: 1st floor, 2nd, 3rd, roof
Maximum span: 1st floor, 2nd, 3rd, roof
One story building with masonry walls, thickness of walls? height?

If a Garage

Cars now accommodated on same lot, to be accommodated number commercial cars to be accommodated
Automobile repairing be done other than minor repairs to cars habitually stored in the proposed building?

Miscellaneous

Will work require disturbing of any tree on a public street? NO
Will there be in charge of the above work a person competent to see that the State and City requirements pertaining thereto are observed? YES

Minnie Chick

Signature of owner

By:

William R. Di Santo

REPRODUCTION COPY

COPY

CITY OF PORTLAND, MAINE
Department of Building Inspection



Certificate of Occupancy

Date of Issue August 25, 1947

Issued to Minnie Chik

This is to certify that the building, premises, or part thereof, indicated below, and built—
altered—changed as to use at 34 Portland Street
under Building Permit No. 17/1125 has had final inspection, has been found to conform substan-
tially to requirements of Zoning Ordinance and Building Code of the City, and is hereby approved
for occupancy, limited or otherwise, as indicated below.

PORTION OF BUILDING OR PREMISES

Entire building

APPROVED OCCUPANCY

Retail store

Limiting Conditions:

This certificate supersedes
certificate issued

Noter: This certificate identifies lawful use of building or premises, and ought to be furnished to owner or lessee of property when property changes hands. Copy will be furnished to owner or lessee of property when property changes hands.



(B) LIMITED BUSINESS ZONE

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

Class of Building or Type of Structure Second Class
Portland, Maine, January 27, 1948

PERMIT ISSUED
00101
JAN 28 1948
CITY OF PORTLAND

To the INSPECTOR OF BUILDINGS, PORTLAND, MAINE

The undersigned hereby applies for a permit to ~~erect~~ alter ~~reconstruct~~ install the following building structure equipment in accordance with the Laws of the State of Maine, the Building Code and Zoning Ordinance of the City of Portland, plans and specifications, if any, submitted herewith and the following specifications:

Location 34 Portland Street Within Fire Limits? yes Dist. No. 1B

Owner's name and address Minnie A. Chick, 38 Pembroke Street Telephone.....

Lessee's name and address P. S. Chick & Son, 34 Portland Street Telephone.....

Contractor's name and address Lawrence Archambeau, Scarborough Telephone.....

Architect..... Specifications..... Plans no No. of sheets.....

Proposed use of building Automotive equipment No. families.....

Last use..... "..... No. families.....

Material brick No. stories 2 1/2 Heat warm air Style of roof..... Roofing.....

Other buildings on same lot..... Fee \$.....50

Estimated cost \$.....50

General Description of New Work

To extend existing brick chimney down to basement and provide cleanout door and frame. Tile lining to be used.

INSPECTION COPY

CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY
REQUIREMENT IS WAIVED

It is understood that this permit does not include installation of heating apparatus which is to be taken out separately by and in the name of the heating contractor. PERMIT TO BE ISSUED TO P. S. Chick & Son

Details of New Work

Is any plumbing involved in this work?..... Is any electrical work involved in this work?.....

Height average grade to top of plate..... Height average grade to highest point of roof.....

Size, front..... depth..... No. stories..... solid or filled land?..... earth or rock?.....

Material of foundation..... Thickness, top..... bottom..... cellar.....

Material of underpinning..... Height..... Thickness.....

Kind of roof..... Rise per foot..... Roof covering..... Kind of heat..... fuel.....

No. of chimneys..... Material of chimneys..... of lining..... Dress-d or full size?.....

Framing lumber—Kind..... Sills..... Cirt or ledger board?..... Size.....

Corner posts..... Columns under girders..... Size..... Max. on centers.....

Girders..... Studs (outside walls and carrying partitions) 2x4-16" O. C. Bridging in every floor and flat roof span over 8 feet.

Joists and rafters: 1st floor....., 2nd....., 3rd....., roof.....

On centers: 1st floor....., 2nd....., 3rd....., roof.....

Maximum span: 1st floor....., 2nd....., 3rd....., height?.....

If a Garage

No. cars now accommodated on same lot....., to be accommodated..... number commercial cars to be accommodated.....

Will automobile repairing be done other than minor repairs to cars habitually stored in the proposed building?.....

Miscellaneous

Will work require disturbing of any tree on a public street? no

Will there be in charge of the above work a person competent to see that the State and City requirements pertaining thereto observed? yes

P. S. Chick & Son

APPROVED:

Signature of owner

By:

Raymond L. Chick

INSPECTION COPY



FILL IN AND SIGN WITH INK

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT FOR HEATING, COOKING OR POWER EQUIPMENT

Portland, Maine, October 9, 1951

PERMIT ISSUED 02061 OCT 10 1951 CITY OF PORTLAND

To the INSPECTOR OF BUILDINGS, PORTLAND, ME.

The undersigned hereby applies for a permit to install the following heating, cooking or power equipment in accordance with the Laws of Maine, the Building Code of the City of Portland, and the following specifications:

Location 34 Portland Street Use of Building store No. Stories Max Building Existing Name and address of owner of appliance P. S. Chick & Son, 34 Portland Street Installer's name and address Portland Gas Light Co., 5 Temple Street Telephone

General Description of Work

To install forced warm air unit heater (U.S. #50F Reznor)

IF HEATER, OR POWER BOILER

Location of appliance or source of heat suspended from ceiling Type of floor beneath appliance If wood, how protected? Kind of fuel gas Minimum distance to wood or combustible material, from top of appliance or casing top of furnace 15" From top of smoke pipe 15" From front of appliance over 4' From sides or back of appliance 2' over Size of chimney flue 8x12 Other connections to same flue none If gas fired, how vented? to chimney Rated maximum demand per hour

IF OIL BURNER

Name and type of burner Labelled by underwriters' laboratories? Will operator be always in attendance? Does oil supply line feed from top or bottom of tank? Type of floor beneath burner Location of oil storage Number and capacity of tanks If two 275-gallon tanks, will three-way valve be provided? Will all tanks be more than five feet from any flame? How many tanks fire proofed? Total capacity of any existing storage tanks for furnace burners

IF COOKING APPLIANCE

Location of appliance Kind of fuel Type of floor beneath appliance If wood, how protected? Minimum distance to wood or combustible material from top of appliance From front of appliance From sides and back From top of smokepipe Size of chimney flue Other connections to same flue Is hood to be provided? If so, how vented? If gas fired, how vented? Rated maximum demand per hour

MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT OR SPECIAL INFORMATION

Bottom of heater is over 6'

Amount of fee enclosed? 2.00 (\$2.00 for one heater, etc., 50 cents additional for each additional heater, etc., in same building at same time.)

APPROVED: [Signature] 10-9-51

Will there be in charge of the above work a person competent to see that the State and City requirements pertaining thereto are observed? yes

Portland Gas Light Co.

Signature of Installer by: [Signature]

INSPECTION COPY

CS-154-SC-Marks

(COPY)



CITY OF PORTLAND, MAINE
Department of Building Inspection

Certificate of Occupancy

LOCATION 34 Portland St.

Issued to P. B. Chick & Son

Date of Issue March 8, 1956

This is to certify that the building, premises, or part thereof, at the above location, ~~has been~~ altered
—changed as to use under Building Permit No. _____, has had final inspection, has been found to conform
substantially to requirements of Zoning Ordinance and Building Code of the City, and is hereby approved for
occupancy or use, limited or otherwise, as indicated below.

PORTION OF BUILDING OR PREMISES

APPROVED OCCUPANCY

First Story

wholesale auto supply business

Limiting Conditions:

Appeal sustained 3/2/56

This certificate supersedes
certificate issued 8/25/47

Approved:

3/8/56 *A. Allen Lusk*
(Date) Inspector

Warren H. Donald
Inspector of Buildings

Notice: This certificate identifies lawful use of building or premises, and ought to be transferred from
owner to owner when property changes hands. Copy will be furnished to owner or lessee for one dollar.

City of Portland, Maine
Board of Appeals
—ZONING—

Sustained
3/2/56

February 7, 1956

5614

To the Board of Appeals:

Your appellant, P. S. Chick & Son, who is the lessee of property at 34 Portland Street, respectfully petitions the Board of Appeals of the City of Portland to permit an exception to the regulations of the Zoning Ordinance relating to this property, as provided by Section 18, Paragraph E of said Zoning Ordinance.

Certificate of occupancy for the first story of the combination store and dwelling house at 34 Portland Street to permit a large proportion of the auto supply business presently being conducted there to be at wholesale is not issuable under the Zoning Ordinance because this property is located in a Limited Business Zone where, according to Section 5A, a wholesale business is not allowable.

The facts and conditions which make this exception legally permissible are as follows:

An exception is necessary in this case to grant reasonable use of property where necessary to avoid confiscation and can be granted without substantially departing from the intent and purpose of the Zoning Ordinance.

P. S. Chick & Son

By *Raymond L. Chick*
Appellant

After public hearing held on the second day of March, 1956, the Board of Appeals finds that an exception is necessary in this case to grant reasonable use of property where necessary to avoid confiscation and can be granted without substantially departing from the intent and purpose of the Zoning Ordinance.

It is, therefore, determined that exception to the Zoning Ordinance may be permitted in this specific case.

Ben B. Blum
Ruth W. Walsh
Perley J. Kessard
Edward J. Colby
William H. O'Brien
BOARD OF APPEALS



FILL IN AND SIGN WITH INK

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT FOR HEATING, COOKING OR POWER EQUIPMENT

Portland, Maine, November 28 1960

PERMIT ISSUED 01812 NOV 28 1960 CITY OF PORTLAND

To the INSPECTOR OF BUILDINGS, PORTLAND, ME.

The undersigned hereby applies for a permit to install the following heating, cooking or power equipment in accordance with the Laws of Maine, the Building Code of the City of Portland, and the following specifications:

Location 36 Portland St. Use of Building Offices Bldg. No. Stories 2 Existing Building Existing
Name and address of owner of appliance Vincent G. Williston Inc, 191 Middle St.
Installer's name and address Portland Gas Light Co. 55 Temple St. Telephone

General Description of Work

To install Gas-fired GF-20-WSE National hot water boiler(replacement)

IF HEATER, OR POWER BOILER

Location of appliance basement Any burnable material in floor surface or beneath? none
If so, how protected? Kind of fuel? gas
Minimum distance to burnable material, from top of appliance or casing top of furnace 2'
From top of smoke pipe 2' From front of appliance over 4' From sides or back of appliance over 3'
Size of chimney flue 6x12 Other connections to same flue none
If gas fired, how vented? Rated maximum demand per hour
Will sufficient fresh air be supplied to the appliance to insure proper and safe combustion? YES

IF OIL BURNER

Name and type of burner Labelled by underwriters' laboratories?
Will operator be always in attendance? Does oil supply line feed from top or bottom of tank?
Type of floor beneath burner Size of vent pipe
Location of oil storage Number and capacity of tanks
Low water shut off Make No.
Will all tanks be more than five feet from any flame? How many tanks enclosed?
Total capacity of any existing storage tanks for furnace burners

IF COOKING APPLIANCE

Location of appliance Any burnable material in floor surface or beneath?
If so, how protected? Height of Legs, if any
Skiirting at bottom of appliance? Distance to combustible material from top of appliance?
From front of appliance From sides and back From top of smokepipe
Size of chimney flue Other connections to same flue
Is hood to be provided? If so, how vented? Forced or gravity?
If gas fired, how vented? Rated maximum demand per hour

MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT OR SPECIAL INFORMATION

Boiler to be equipped with device which will automatically shut off all gas supply in case pilot flame is extinguished.

Installed A.G.P. [Signature]

Amount of fee enclosed? 2.00 (\$2.00 for one heater, etc., \$0 cents additional for each additional heater, etc., in same building at same time.)

APPROVED: [Signature] 11.28.60

Will there be in charge of the above work a person competent to see that the State and City requirements pertaining thereto are observed? yes Portland Gas Light Co.

Signature of Installer by [Signature]

INSPECTION COPY

F.15



FILL IN AND SIGN WITH INK

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT FOR HEATING, COOKING OR POWER EQUIPMENT

Portland, Maine, Sept. 5, 1961

PERMIT ISSUED 01110 SEP 5 1961 CITY of PORTLAND

To the INSPECTOR OF BUILDINGS, PORTLAND, ME.

The undersigned hereby applies for a permit to install the following heating, cooking or power equipment in accordance with the Laws of Maine, the Building Code of the City of Portland, and the following specifications:

Location 34 Portland St. Use of Building store No. Stories 2 New Building Existing Name and address of owner of appliance Mr. Vincent Williston, Inc., 34 Portland St. Installer's name and address Ballard Oil & Equip. Co., 135 Marginal Way Telephone

General Description of Work

To install oil burning equipment in connection to existing boiler and hot water heating system - central heating system - (conversion) in place of gas-firing.

IF HEATER, OR POWER BOILER

Location of appliance Any burnable material in floor surface or beneath? If so, how protected? Kind of fuel? Minimum distance to burnable material, from top of appliance or casing top of furnace From top of smoke pipe From front of appliance From sides or back of appliance Size of chimney flue Other connections to same flue If gas fired, how vented? Rated maximum demand per hour Will sufficient fresh air be supplied to the appliance to insure proper and safe combustion?

IF OIL BURNER

Name and type of burner Nat'l U.S. gun type Labelled by underwriters' laboratories? yes Will operator be always in attendance? Does oil supply line feed from top or bottom of tank? bottom Type of floor beneath burner cement Size of vent pipe 1 1/2" Location of oil storage basement Number and capacity of tanks Low water shut off Make No. Will all tanks be more than five feet from any flame? yes How many tanks enclosed? Total capacity of any existing storage tanks for furnace burners 275 gal.

IF COOKING APPLIANCE

Location of appliance Any burnable material in floor surface or beneath? If so, how protected? Height of Legs, if any Skirting at bottom of appliance? Distance to combustible material from top of appliance? From front of appliance From sides and back From top of smokepipe Size of chimney flue Other connections to same flue Is hood to be provided? If so, how vented? Forced or gravity? If gas fired, how vented? Rated maximum demand per hour

MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT OR SPECIAL INFORMATION

Amount of fee enclosed? 2.00 (\$2.00 for one heater, etc., 50 cents additional for each additional heater, etc., in same building at same time.)

APPROVED: [Signature] 9.5.61

Will there be in charge of the above work a person competent to see that the State and City requirements pertaining thereto are observed? yes

Ballard Oil & Equip. Co.

By: [Signature] Signature of Installer

GS 300

INSPECTION COPY

F. Moore



APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

PERMIT ISSUED
01230
SEP 29 1961

Class of Building or Type of Structure Third Class

CITY OF PORTLAND

PORTLAND, MAINE, September 29, 1961

To the INSPECTOR OF BUILDINGS, Portland, Me.

The undersigned hereby applies for a permit to repair or renew roof covering of the following described building in accordance with the laws of Maine, the Building Code of the City of Portland, and the following specifications:

Location 34 Portland Street (See 22 Alder St)

Owner's name and address Vincent G. Williston, Inc., 34 Portland St. Telephone _____

Contractor's name and address owner Telephone _____

Use of building—Present Sales & Service Business Machine Proposed Same

No. of Stories 2 1/2 Style of roof pitch Type of present roof covering asphalt

Type and Grade of roofing to be used Class C Und. Lab. asphalt No. plies _____

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF NEW WORK

To cover portion of roof

Vincent G. Williston, Inc.

Fee \$.50

By: Vincent G. Williston
Signature of Owner

INSPECTION COPY

C23 155-5C Marks

PERMIT NUMBER 10132

220th St. PERMIT TO INSTALL PLUMBING

Date Issued: 5/19/61

Address: 34 Portland Street

PORTLAND PLUMBING INSPECTOR

Installation For: Vincent G. Williston, Inc.

By: J. P. Welch

Owner of Bldg: Vincent G. Williston, Inc.

APPROVED FIRST INSPECTION

Owner's Address: 34 Portland Street

Date: 5-19-1961

Plumber: Albert E. Huff

By: JOSEPH P. WELCH

APPROVED FINAL INSPECTION

Date: 5-19-1961

By: JOSEPH P. WELCH

TYPE OF BUILDING

- COMMERCIAL
- RESIDENTIAL
- SINGLE
- MULTI FAMILY

- NEW CONSTRUCTION
- REMODELING

PROPOSED INSTALLATIONS		NEW	REPL	DATE
SINKS				
LAVATORIES		1		
TOILETS		1		
BATH TUBS				
SHOWERS				
DRAINS				
HOT WATER TANKS				
TANKLESS WATER HEATERS				
GARBAGE GRINDERS				
SEPTIC TANKS				
HOUSE SEWERS				
ROOF LEADERS (conn. to house drain)				
				2

SM 12-53 PORTLAND HEALTH DEPT.

PLUMBING INSPECTION

CITY OF PORTLAND, MAINE
Application for Permit to Install Wires

Permit No. 57639
314169
 Issued Nov. 14, 1969
 Portland, Maine ...

To the City Electrician, Portland, Maine:

The undersigned hereby applies for a permit to install wires for the purpose of conducting electric current, in accordance with the laws of Maine, the Electrical Ordinance of the City of Portland, and the following specifications:

(This form must be completely filled out - Minimum Fee, \$1.00)

Owner's Name and Address Vincent J. Williston Tel. 4-3628
 Contractor's Name and Address Paul Pharaone Tel. 4-3628
 Location 34 Portland St. Use of Building Down stairs Business
 Number of Families ... Apartments ... Stores ... Number of Stories up stairs 2nd floor
 Description of Wiring: New Work ... Additions ... Alterations ...
No any service 2 meters outside
 Pipe ... Cable ... Metal Molding ... BX Cable ... Plug Molding (No. of feet) ...
 No. Light Outlets ... Plugs ... Light Circuits ... Plug Circuits ...
 FIXTURES: No. ... Fluor. or Strip Lighting (No. feet) ...
 SERVICE: Pipe Cable Underground ... No. of Wires 3 Size 3-3 Copper
 METERS: Relocated ... Added ... Total No. Meters 2
 MOTORS: Number ... Phase ... H. P. ... Amps ... Volts ... Starter ...
 HEATING UNITS: Domestic (Oil) ... No. Motors ... Phase ... H.P. ...
 Commercial (Oil) ... No. Motors ... Phase ... H.P. ...
 Electric Heat (No. of Rooms) ...
 APPLIANCES: No. Ranges ... Watts ... Brand Feeds (Size and No.) ...
 Elec. Heaters ... Watts ...
 Miscellaneous ... Watts ... Extra Cabinets or Panels ...
 Transformers ... Air Conditioners (No. Units) ... Signs (No. Units) ...
 Will commence ... 19 ... Ready to cover in ... 19 ... Inspection Will call 19 69
 Amount of Fee \$ 2.00 Signed Paul Pharaone
2533

DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE

SERVICE	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	METER	<input type="checkbox"/>	GROUND	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>
VISITS: 1	<input type="checkbox"/>	2	<input type="checkbox"/>	3	<input type="checkbox"/>
4	<input type="checkbox"/>	5	<input type="checkbox"/>	6	<input type="checkbox"/>
7	<input type="checkbox"/>	8	<input type="checkbox"/>	9	<input type="checkbox"/>
10	<input type="checkbox"/>	11	<input type="checkbox"/>	12	<input type="checkbox"/>

REMARKS:

INSPECTED BY J. W. Hester
 (OVER)



APPLICATION FOR PERMIT
DEPARTMENT OF BUILDING INSPECTIONS SERVICES
ELECTRICAL INSTALLATIONS

Date Sept. 13, 1977
 Receipt and Permit number A03197

To the CHIEF ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR, Portland, Maine:
 The undersigned hereby applies for a permit to make electrical installations in accordance with the laws of Maine, the Portland Electrical Ordinance, the National Electrical Code and the following specifications:

LOCATION OF WORK: 34 Portland St.
 OWNER'S NAME: Drew Williston ADDRESS: same

OUTLETS: (number of)
 Lights _____ FEES
 Receptacles _____
 Switches _____
 Plugmold _____ (number of feet) 30 3.00
 TOTAL 30 _____

FIXTURES: (number of) _____ FEES
 Incandescent _____
 Fluorescent 10 (Do not include strip fluorescent) _____
 TOTAL _____
 Strip Fluorescent, in feet _____

SERVICES:
 Permanent, total amperes _____
 Temporary _____

METERS: (number of) _____

MOTORS: (number of)
 Fractional _____
 1 HP or over _____

RESIDENTIAL HEATING:
 Oil or Gas (number of units) _____
 Electric (number of rooms) _____

COMMERCIAL OR INDUSTRIAL HEATING:
 Oil or Gas (by a main boiler) _____
 Oil or Gas (by separate units) _____
 Electric (total number of kws) _____

APPLIANCES: (number of)
 Ranges _____ Water Heaters _____
 Cook Tops _____ Disposals _____
 Wall Ovens _____ Dishwashers _____
 Dryers _____ Compactors _____
 Fans _____ Others (denote) _____
 TOTAL _____

MISCELLANEOUS: (number of)
 Branch Panels _____
 Transformers _____
 Air Conditioners _____
 Signs _____
 Fire/Burglar Alarms _____
 Circus, Fairs, etc. _____
 Alterations to wires _____
 Repairs after fire _____
 Heavy Duty, 220v outlets _____
 Emergency Lights, battery _____
 Emergency Generators _____

FOR ADDITIONAL WORK NOT ON ORIGINAL PERMIT DOUBLE FEE DUE: _____
 FOR REMOVAL OF A "STOP ORDER" (304-16.b)
 FOR PERFORMING WORK WITHOUT A PERMIT (304-9)
 TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 6.00

INSPECTION:
 Will be ready on _____, 19____, or Will Call

CONTRACTOR'S NAME: Tom Maiorano
 ADDRESS: 89 Murray St.
 TEL.: 774-3572

MASTER LICENSE NO.: _____
 LIMITED LICENSE NO.: 3272

SIGNATURE OF CONTRACTOR:
Thomas E. Maiorano

INSPECTOR'S COPY

22 ALDER STREET



SHAV WALKER

First cut #9200 - Call cut # 9201 - Third cut #9202 - Fifth cut #9203